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	MEMO

	TO:
	La Pine Urban Renewal Agency

	FROM:
	Elaine Howard, Elaine Howard Consulting, LLC

	RE:
	La Pine Urban Renewal Plan and Report 

	DATE:
	June 16, 2014


I. BACKGROUND
The La Pine Urban Renewal Plan (Plan) and La Pine Urban Renewal Report (Report) have been developed with the cooperative input of the La Pine Urban Renewal Citizens’ Advisory Committee (Committee). The Committee was comprised of representatives from the La Pine City Council, La Pine Planning Commission, Deschutes County Library, Bend-La Pine School District, La Pine Parks and Recreation District, Deschutes County, La Pine Chamber of Commerce and businesses of La Pine. The consulting team met with the advisory committee three times. The first was to review urban renewal and the potential boundary, the second to review and advise on the goals and objectives, potential projects and the third to review and provide input on the entire draft La Pine Urban Renewal Plan (Plan) and Report including the financial data in the Report.  At the final meeting, the committee voted unanimously to forward the draft Plan and Report to the La Pine City Council for their review. The boundary can be seen in Figure 1. 
An Open House will be held on June 18, 2014 where there will be an opportunity to gather and share information. 
The La Pine Urban Renewal Plan contains goals, objectives, and projects for the development of the La Pine Urban Renewal Area. The overall purpose of the Plan is to use tax increment financing to help improve the vitality of the commercial district of La Pine, overcoming obstacles to the full development of the Area. 
II. FINANCING 

The proposed maximum indebtedness, the limit on the amount of funds that may be spent on administration, projects and programs in the Area is $7,017,000. There is a proposed financing plan in the Report that shows that the Plan is financially feasible. It is understood that the Agency may make changes to the financing plan as needs and opportunities arise, typically during the annual budgeting process.  
III. PROCESS FOR REVIEW
The process for final review of the Plan and Report contains the following steps, including the June 16th La Pine Urban Renewal Agency (Agency) meeting. The Agency review is the first step to begin the public review process of an urban renewal plan once a draft Plan and Report are prepared. The Agency does not formally approve or adopt the Plan, but approves starting the process of formal review. 
June 16
La Pine Urban Renewal Agency review

June 17
Send formal notice to taxing jurisdictions 

June 18
Planning Commission review

June/July
Presentation to Deschutes County Commission

June

Notice to property owners 

July 9
 
City Council public hearing 

July 23

City Council vote
IV. ACTION

The proposed motion for the La Pine Urban Renewal Agency:

“I move to forward the La Pine Urban Renewal Plan and accompanying Report through the formal public review process as identified in this memorandum.”
Attachments

La Pine Urban Renewal Plan

La Pine Urban Renewal Report
Figure 1 – Urban Renewal Area Boundary 
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